THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO

TODD GLORIA
MAYOR
MEMORANDUM
DATE: August 6, 2021
TO: Honorable Council President Jennifer Campbell

Honorable Councilmembers

FROM: Mayor Todd Gloria ""f-—p( .

SUBJECT: Appointment of SanPfego County Regional Airport Authority Chair

I am appointing Guillermo “Gil” Cabrera to serve as Chair of the San Diego County
Regional Airport Authority Board of Directors effective August 16, 2021.

Mr. Cabrera is a current member of the San Diego Regional Airport Authority Board of
Directors representing the City of San Diego. He has considerable experience serving
on public and private boards and commissions including: the City’s Ethics
Commission, San Diego Convention Center, Make-A-Wish Foundation of San Diego,
San Diego LGBT Community Center, and Sharp Healthcare System. As an attorney for
over 20 years, Mr. Cabrera is also an active member of the La Raza Lawyers
Association.

I am confident in Mr. Cabrera’s ability to lead San Diego County Regional Airport
Authority Board of Directors, and I thank him for his willingness to serve in this
capacity.
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cc: Honorable Mara Elliott, City Attorney
Elizabeth Maland, City Clerk
Andrea Tevlin, Independent Budget Analyst



